
Agenda for a meeting of the Regulatory and Appeals 
Committee (sitting as Trustees) to be held on Thursday 
19 July 2018 at 2.30 pm or on the rising of the earlier 
meeting of the Committee, whichever is the later, in the 
Banqueting Hall - City Hall, Bradford
Members of the Committee – Councillors

CONSERVATIVE LABOUR LIBERAL DEMOCRAT

Brown
Cooke

Amran
Wainwright
Warburton
Watson

Griffiths

Alternates:
CONSERVATIVE LABOUR LIBERAL DEMOCRAT

Ellis
M Pollard

Azam
Godwin
S Hussain
Jenkins

R Ahmed

Notes:
 This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by contacting the 

Agenda contact shown below.
 The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if Councillors 

vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the conduct of the meeting and 
behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending 
the meeting who wishes to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda 
Contact who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place. Those 
present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be 
filmed or sound recorded.

 If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the officer named at 
the foot of that agenda item.

 A legal briefing for all Members will take place at 0915 in the Banqueting Hall on the day of the 
meeting.

 Applicants, objectors, Ward Councillors and other interested persons are advised that the Committee 
may visit any of the sites that appear on this Agenda during the day of the meeting, without prior 
notification.  The Committee will then reconvene in the meeting room after any visits in order to 
determine the matters concerned. 

  At the discretion of the Chair, representatives of both the applicant(s) and objector(s) may be allowed to 
speak on a particular application for a maximum of five minutes in total. 

From: To:
Michael Bowness
Interim City Solicitor
Agenda Contact: Sheila Farnhill
Phone: 01274 432268
E-Mail: sheila.farnhill@bradford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.  ALTERNATE MEMBERS (Standing Order 34) 

The City Solicitor will report the names of alternate Members who are 
attending the meeting in place of appointed Members.

2.  DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from Members and co-opted 
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure 
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the Member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1) Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in 
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would 
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set 
out in the Code of Conduct.  Disclosable pecuniary interests 
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months 
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget 
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this 
restriction applies to them.  A failure to comply with these 
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992.  

(3) Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not 
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should 
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4) Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council 
Standing Order 44.

3.  INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by 
contacting the person shown after each agenda item.  Certain reports 
and background papers may be restricted.  



Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper 
should be made to the relevant Strategic or Assistant Director whose 
name is shown on the front page of the report.  

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.  

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if 
you wish to appeal.  

(Sheila Farnhill - 01274 432268)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

4.  LITTLEMOOR PARK, QUEENSBURY, BRADFORD 
Queensbury

The Strategic Director – Place will present a report (Document “O”) 
which seeks permission to approach the Charity Commission for a 
scheme to allow the potential construction of a crematorium and 
associated works on land at Littlemoor Park, Queensbury, Bradford.

Littlemoor Park (otherwise known as Foster Park) is a registered 
charity (519426) of which the Council is the sole Trustee.

Recommended –

(1) That the Strategic Director – Place approach the Charity 
Commission in respect of a scheme for the potential 
construction of a crematorium and associated works at 
Littlemoor Park, Queensbury, Bradford.

(2) That the Strategic Director – Place be requested to submit a 
further report to the Committee, in due course, in respect of 
the Charity Commission’s response and the Bereavement 
Service’s proposals for the site.

(Phil Barker – 01274 – 432616)

1 - 22

5.  NORTHCLIFFE PARK, SHIPLEY, BRADFORD 
Shipley

The Strategic Director – Place will present a report (Document “P”) 
which seeks permission to approach the Charity Commission for a 
scheme to allow the potential construction of a crematorium and 
associated works on land at Northcliffe Park, Shipley, Bradford.

Northcliffe Park (also known as Norman Rae Playing Fields) is a 
registered charity (515034) of which the Council is the sole Trustee.

23 - 30



Recommended –

(1) That the Strategic Director – Place approach the Charity 
Commission in respect of a scheme for the potential 
construction of a crematorium and associated works at 
Northcliffe Park (Norman Rae Playing Fields), Shipley, 
Bradford.

(2) That the Strategic Director – Place be requested to submit a 
further report to the Committee, in due course, in respect of 
the Charity Commission’s response and the Bereavement 
Service’s proposals for the site.

(Phil Barker – 01274 – 432616)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



 
 

 
            

 
 

Report of the Director of Place to the meeting of 
Regulatory and Appeals Committee to be held on 19

th
 

July 2018 

O 
 
 

Subject:   Request for permission to approach the Charity Commission 
for a scheme to construct a Crematorium at Littlemoor Park. 
 

Summary statement: 
 
This report covers a request for permission to approach the Charity Commission for a 
scheme for the possible construction of a crematorium and associated works at Littlemoor 
Park, Queensbury, Bradford.  This plot forms part of the land known as Little Moor Park 
(Otherwise Foster Park) which is a registered charity (519426) of which the Council is Sole 
Trustee. 
 
The Committee has delegated authority to act on behalf of the Council as Trustee.  This is 
in line with Charity Commission guidance to provide a separation between the Council's 
statutory functions and its role as Trustee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Steve Hartley 
Strategic Director Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Department of Place 
 

Report Contact:  Phil Barker 
Phone: (01274) 432616 
E-mail: phil.barker@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Regulatory and Appeals 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4/



 
 

1. SUMMARY 
 

This report covers a request for permission to approach the Charity Commission for 
a scheme for the possible construction of a crematorium and associated works at 
Littlemoor Park, Queensbury, Bradford.  The proposed site forms part of the land 
known as Little Moor Park (Otherwise Foster Park) which is a registered charity 
(519426) of which the Council is Sole Trustee. 
 
The Committee has delegated authority to act on behalf of the Council as Trustee.  
This is in line with Charity Commission guidance to provide a separation between the 
Council's statutory functions and its role as Trustee. 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 

2.1     Bradford Council’s Bereavement Service are currently undertaking a  
          review of its crematoria provision. On the 8th November 2016 the Bereavement  
          Service presented a report to the Council Executive outlining The  
          Bereavement Strategy which has been produced in response to a number of  
          major concerns facing the Service that provide a significant risk to both the  
          continued scope and quality of service delivery. The Strategy identifies the  
          existing and future challenges facing the Service and provides clear direction  
          to enable the council to efficiently focus its resources, both capital and  
          revenue, to deliver a sustainable service over the coming years 
 
2.2     The Bereavement Investment Board (BIB) have gained permission, in        
          principle, from the Council’s Management Team, to move forward with locating  
          potential sites across the district. One possible site that fits the criteria to  
          construct a crematorium has been identified as Littlemoor Park in Queensbury. 
 
2.2 The Council holds the property known as Littlemoor Park, 
           Queensbury, which is registered under title number WYK899746, on trust to  
           be used as a Recreation Ground for the inhabitants of Queensbury. A copy of  
           the Title and Title plan are attached as Appendix A. 
 
2.3      Littlemoor Park is a registered charity – charity number 519426 –                           
           with its charitable objectives being “For the purpose of a Public Park and  
           recreation ground for the benefit and use of the inhabitants of Queensbury  
           and the Public and to be associated with the Silver Jubilee of his late Majesty  
           King George the Vth and in memory of the said Herbert Anderton Foster”  
 A copy of the Deed and Conveyance are attached as Appendix B. 
 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 

None  
 
 

4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 There are no financial or resource issues associated with this report. All the   

costs associated with this request will be met by the Bereavement Service 
from base budgets. 

Page 2



 
 

5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
 There are no significant risks arising out of the implementation of the 

proposed recommendations. 
 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
6.1      Independent Legal advice has been sort to advise the Trustees of their 

obligations in considering the request and any restriction through the charity 
documentation. A copy of their report is attached as  Not for Publication 
Appendix C: 

          The Council in its capacity as Trustees should be aware that: 
 

 As the Council is both the Trustee of the Charity and also the potential 
beneficiary of the sale of part of the Property, this is a conflict of interest and 
needs to be managed appropriately. For example, it would be good practice if 
the individuals who make up a committee which in effect takes the decisions 
for the corporate trusteeship of the Council in respect of the Charity are not 
the same individuals who would deal with the transfer of land from the Charity 
to the Council on behalf of the Council, for example Bereavement Services 

 

 In addition as the Council is the Trustee of the Charity, and also is the 
proposed purchaser of the Property, it will fall within the definition of 
"Connected Person" under section 118 of the Charities Act 2011. As a result 
an Order of the Charity Commission will be required to dispose of the 
Property (or the relevant part of the Property) to the Council unless the 
disposal is sanctioned by a Charity Commission Scheme. 
 

 The independent legal advisors have concluded that in order to dispose of the 
Property, the Charity will need to apply to the Charity Commission for a 
scheme in order to: 

 
1. Expressly authorise the proposed disposal on the basis that it comprises 

           designated property in respect of which section 121 of the Charities Act 
           will not be complied with.  
 
      2.  Expressly authorise the proposed disposal to the Council as a "Connected 
           Person".  
 
      3. To address whether the Trustees intend to spend the funds held on the 
           implied trust. 
 
      4.  The Trustees of the Charity are obliged to consider both current and future 
           beneficiaries and are also obliged to not prejudice either. 
 
      5.  When deciding whether or not to dispose of permanent endowment property,           
           the Trustees must act in the best interests of the Charity and not those of  
           any third party. 
 

Page 3



 
 

      6.   When negotiating any sale price in relation to the Property, the Trustees must  
            look to obtain best value and should be guided by the surveyor's report which  
            they will obtain to this effect, and which will be required in order for the 
            charity to apply to the Charity Commission for consent to the disposal to a  
            Connected Person. 
 
      7.   If the Trustees decide they wish to dispose of part of the endowment of the  
            Property and obtain the Charity Commission's consent to do so they must  
            also decide what to do with the proceeds of sale. They have two choices: 
             
            a: Reinvest the proceeds in the remaining Property. 
            B: Purchase replacement property. 
 
            It is likely that any potential purchaser of the Property would wish to    
            investigate further the covenants on the Property, their enforceability, the             
            impact these may have on the scheme currently proposed to build and                                       
            operate a crematorium on the site. 
 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY 
 
 None 
 
7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
           None 
 
7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 
 None 
 
7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
 None 
 
7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
 None 
 
7.6 TRADE UNION 
 
  None 
 
7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 
 None 
 
 
 

Page 4



 
 

7.8 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  
(for reports to Area Committees only) 

 
 Not applicable 
 
7.9 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING 
 
 Not applicable 
 
7.10 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
 
 Not applicable 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 

Appendix C: Independent Legal Advice 
 

Not for publication (NFP) under Paragraph 5 (Legal Privilege) of Schedule 
12A Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) and it is considered that, in all 
the circumstances, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs 
the public interest in disclosing the information for the following reason: it is in 
the overriding interests of proper administration that the Trustees are made 
fully aware of the legal implications of any decision without the risk of 
prejudice to the Council’s case in any future legal proceedings. 

  
9. OPTIONS 
 

There are no options with this paper other than if the Committee agree to the 
request to approach the Charity Commission in regard to the request.   

 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

(1) That the Charity Commission are approached for a scheme for the 
possible construction of a crematorium and associated works at Littlemoor 
Park, Queensbury, Bradford. 

 
(2) On receipt of the Charity Commission’s response that the Strategic 

Director for Place bring back a report to the Committee outlining the 
decision of the Charity Commission and the proposals of Bereavement 
Services for the site for consideration. 

 
11. APPENDICES 
 
  Appendix A: Land Registry Information 
 Appendix B: Title Deed of Gift and Conveyance  
 Appendix C: Not for publication: Independent Legal Advice 
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
 There are no background documents  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



The electronic official copy of the register follows this message.

Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue.  We will not issue a
paper official copy.

Page 7



Title number WYK899746 Edition date 04.03.2009

– This official copy shows the entries on the register of title on
16 AUG 2017 at 12:35:46.

– This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
official search application based on this copy.

– The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.

– Issued on 16 Aug 2017.
– Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is

admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.
– This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Nottingham

Office.

A: Property Register
This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.
WEST YORKSHIRE : BRADFORD

1 (04.03.2009) The Freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the
above title filed at the Registry and being Foster Park, Scarlet
Heights, Queensbury, Bradford.

2 (04.03.2009) The land in this title has the benefit of the rights
granted by but is subject to the rights reserved by the Deed of Gift
dated 17 September 1936 referred to in the Charges Register.

B: Proprietorship Register
This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.

Title absolute
1 (04.03.2009) PROPRIETOR: CITY OF BRADFORD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

of City Hall, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD1 1HY.

C: Charges Register
This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.
1 (04.03.2009) The land is subject to the following rights reserved by a

Indenture of the land tinted pink on the title plan and other land
dated 31 May 1890 made between (1) Frederick Walker And Others (Vendor)
and (2) John Thomas Sutcliffe And Others (Purchaser):-

SUBJECT to all rights of way water and other easements if any and to
any cheif and other rents moduses and manorial rights or services
subsisting or charged thereon.

2 (04.03.2009) The land is subject to the rights granted by a Deed dated
3 April 1936 made between (1) Frances Edith Agnes Foster Edward Hornby
and others (Grantors) and John Foster & Son Limited (the Company).

1 of 2

Page 8



C: Charges Register continued
NOTE: Copy filed under WYK512051.

3 (04.03.2009) A Deed of Gift of the land in this title dated 17
September 1936 made between (1) Frances Edith Agnes Foster And Others
and (2) The Urban District Council Of Queensbury contains restrictive
covenants.

NOTE: Copy filed.

End of register

Title number WYK899746

2 of 2

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



These are the notes referred to on the following official copy

The electronic official copy of the title plan follows this message.

Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue.  We will not issue a paper official copy.

This official copy was delivered electronically and when printed will not be to scale.  You can obtain a paper

official copy by ordering one from HM Land Registry.

This official copy is issued on 16 August 2017 shows the state of this title plan on 16 August 2017 at 12:35:46.

It is admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act 2002).  This title plan

shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale.

Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the ground.

This title is dealt with by the HM Land Registry, Nottingham Office .

Page 11



This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 12



These are the notes referred to on the following official copy
 
 
Title Number WYK899746
 
The electronic official copy of the document follows this message.
 
This copy may not be the same size as the original.
 
Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a
paper official copy.

Page 13



This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 14



This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 15



This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 16



This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 17



This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 18



This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 19



This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 20



This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 21



This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page 22



 
 

 
            

 
 

Report of the Director of Place to the meeting of 
Regulatory and Appeals Committee to be held on 19

th
 

July 2018 

P 
 
 

Subject:   Request for permission to approach the Charity Commission 
for a scheme to construct a Crematorium at Northcliffe Park. 
 

Summary statement: 
 
This report covers a request for permission to approach the Charity Commission for a 
scheme for the possible construction of a crematorium and associated works at Northcliffe 
Park, Shipley.  This plot forms part of the land known as Norman Rae (or Northcliffe) 
Playing Fields, which is a registered charity (515034) of which the Council is Sole Trustee. 
 
The Committee has delegated authority to act on behalf of the Council as Trustee.  This is 
in line with Charity Commission guidance to provide a separation between the Council's 
statutory functions and its role as Trustee. 
 
 
 

  
Steve Hartley 
Strategic Director Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Department of Place 
 

Report Contact:  Phil Barker 
Phone: (01274) 432616 
E-mail: phil.barker@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Regulatory and Appeals 

Page 23

Agenda Item 5/



 
 

1. SUMMARY 
 

This report covers a request for permission to approach the Charity Commission 
for a scheme for the possible construction of a crematorium and associated 
works at Northcliffe Park, Shipley.  This plot forms part of the land known as 
Norman Rae (or Northcliffe) Playing Fields, which is a registered charity (515034) 
of which the Council is Sole Trustee. 

 
The Committee has delegated authority to act on behalf of the Council as 
Trustee.  This is in line with Charity Commission guidance to provide a separation 
between the Council's statutory functions and its role as Trustee. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1     Bradford Council’s Bereavement Service are currently undertaking a  
          review of its crematoria provision. On the 8th November 2016 the Bereavement  
          Service presented a report to the Council Executive outlining the  
          Bereavement Strategy which has been produced in response to a number of  
          major concerns facing the Service that provide a significant risk to both the  
          continued scope and quality of service delivery. The Strategy identifies the  
          existing and future challenges facing the Service and provides clear direction  
          to enable the council to efficiently focus its resources, both capital and  
          revenue, to deliver a sustainable service over the coming years 
 
2.2     The Bereavement Investment Board (BIB) have gained permission, in        
          principle, from the Council’s Management Team, to move forward with locating  
          potential sites across the district. One possible site that fits the criteria to  

construct a crematorium has been identified as Norman Rae (or Northcliffe) 
Playing Fields in Shipley. 

 
2.2 The Council holds the property known as  Norman Rae (or Northcliffe) Playing 

Fields, Shipley, which is registered under title number WYK916483, on trust to  
           be used as a Open Space and  Recreation Ground for the general public. 
 
2.3      Norman Rae (or Northcliffe) Playing Fields is a registered charity – charity  

number 515034 – with its charitable objectives being "THE LANDS AND 
WOODLANDS CONVEYED BY THE INDENTURE SHALL BE USED AT ALL 
TIMES HEREAFTER SOLELY AND ENTIRELY AS AN OPEN SPACE FOR 
THE RECREATION AND BENEFIT OF THE PUBLIC AND FOR NO OTHER 
PURPOSE WHATEVER AND NOT FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROFIT AND 
ALL INCOME DERIVED FROM THE ESTATE SHALL BE USED FOR THE 
MAINTENANCE DEVELOPMENT OR IMPROVEMENT OF THE ESTATE 
. 

 A copy of the Land Registry plan is attached as Appendix A. 
 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 

None  
 
 

 

Page 24



 
 

4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 There are no financial or resource issue associated with this report. All the   

costs associated with this request will be met by the Bereavement Service 
from base budgets. 

 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
 There are no significant risks arising out of the implementation of the 

proposed recommendations. 
 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
6.1      Legal advice has been sort to advise the Trustees of their obligations in 

considering the request and any restriction through the charity documentation.  

 The internal Council Legal Team have advised that, in the first instance, the 
advice provided by Ward Hadaway for the Littlemoor Park Crematorium 
proposal is relevant. 

A copy of their report for Littlemoor Park is attached as:  Not for Publication 
Appendix B: 

          That report states that the Council in its capacity as Trustees should be aware 
that: 

 

 As the Council is both the Trustee of the Charity and also the potential 
beneficiary of the sale of part of the Property, this is a conflict of interest and 
needs to be managed appropriately. For example, it would be good practice if 
the individuals who make up a Committee which in effect takes the decisions 
for the corporate trusteeship of the Council in respect of the Charity are not 
the same individuals who would deal with the transfer of land from the Charity 
to the Council on behalf of the Council, for example Bereavement Services 

 

 In addition as the Council is the Trustee of the Charity, and also is the 
proposed purchaser of the Property, it will fall within the definition of 
"Connected Person" under section 118 of the Charities Act 2011. As a result 
an Order of the Charity Commission will be required to dispose of the 
Property (or the relevant part of the Property) to the Council unless the 
disposal is sanctioned by a Charity Commission Scheme. 
 

 The independent legal advisors have concluded that In order to dispose of the 
Property, the Charity will need to apply to the Charity Commission for a 
scheme in order to: 

 

1. Expressly authorise the proposed disposal on the basis that it comprises 
           designated property in respect of which section 121 of the Charities Act 
           will not be complied with.  
 

      2.  Expressly authorise the proposed disposal to the Council as a "Connected 
           Person".  
 
 

Page 25



 
 

      3. To address whether the Trustees intend to spend the funds held on the 
           implied trust. 
 

      4.  The Trustees of the Charity are obliged to consider both current and future 
           beneficiaries and are also obliged to not to prejudice either. 
 

      5.  When deciding whether or not to dispose of permanent endowment property,           
           the Trustees must act in the best interests of the Charity and not those of  
           any third party. 
 

      6.   When negotiating any sale price in relation to the Property, the Trustees must  
            look to obtain best value and should be guided by the surveyor's report which  
            they will obtain to this effect, and which will be required in order for the 
            charity to apply to the Charity Commission for consent to the disposal to a  
            Connected Person. 
 

      7.   If the Trustees decide they wish to dispose of part of the endowment of the  
            Property and obtain the Charity Commission's consent to do so they must  
            also decide what to do with the proceeds of sale. They have two choices: 
             
            a: Reinvest the proceeds in the remaining Property. 
            B: Purchase replacement property. 
 

            It is likely that any potential purchaser of the Property would wish to    
            investigate further the covenants on the Property, their enforceability, the             
            impact these may have on the scheme currently proposed to build and                                       
            operate a crematorium on the site. 
 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY 
 

 None 
 
7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 

           None 
 
7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 

 None 
 
7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 

 None 
 
 
7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 

 None 
 
7.6 TRADE UNION 
 

  None 

Page 26



 
 

7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 

 None 
 
7.8 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  

(for reports to Area Committees only) 
 

 Not applicable 
 
7.9 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING 
 

 Not applicable 
 
7.10 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
 

 Not applicable 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 

Appendix B: Independent Legal Advice 
 

Not for publication (NFP) under Paragraph 5 (Legal Privilege) of Schedule 
12A Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) and it is considered that, in all 
the circumstances, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs 
the public interest in disclosing the information for the following reason: it is in 
the overriding interests of proper administration that the Trustees are made 
fully aware of the legal implications of any decision without the risk of 
prejudice to the Council’s case in any future legal proceedings. 

  
9. OPTIONS 
 

There are no options with this paper other than if the Committee agree to the 
request to approach the Charity Commission in regard to the request.   

 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

(1) That the Charity Commission are approached for a scheme for the 
possible construction of a crematorium and associated works at Norman 
Rae (or Northcliffe) Playing Fields. 

 
(2) On receipt of the Charity Commission’s response that the Strategic 

Director for Place bring back a report to the Committee outlining the 
decision of the Charity Commission and the proposals of Bereavement 
Services for the site for consideration. 

 
11. APPENDICES 
 

  Appendix A: Land Registry plan  
 Appendix B: Not for publication: Independent Legal Advice 
 

12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
 There are no background documents  

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 LITTLEMOOR PARK, QUEENSBURY, BRADFORD
	R&A19JulyDocOApp1i
	R&A19JulyDocOApp1ii
	R&A19JulyDocOApp2

	5 NORTHCLIFFE PARK, SHIPLEY, BRADFORD
	R&A19JulyDocPApp1




